
Same 

97 
CiTY, 

CODE 

x..OCCUPIED 

_EDUCATIONAL 

en 

Til~ 

- -------.----- - ----._-_ ... -

msouthern
TextBox
See also BN0007ad.pdf - Additional Documentation 2010 



Tbj~_ main facade is five 
and are divided 

the Catalonian 

foundation of 
is used for the 

The three center 
brick 

the third level 
iilhile the seco:1d 

form of Latin crosses 
trim ThE ntrance is 

bas~relief of Christ 

lE ___ _ 



one 

end of 
contains an direc aOO?2 the 



Southwes 

died 

altar is the to 
Guastavino s close friend Stanford 

corner, is the crypt of the architect 
of the The to 

tern 11 
lock rail) 

been built 
Jus 

Guastavino 

h 



Form No.1 0-300a 
(Rev 10-74) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

CONTI NUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 

DATE 

7 PAGE three 

The rectory is a two-story (three-story on the garden) red brick structure with a 
red tile roof and cream terra cotta and limestone trim. It is joined to the church by 
an open passageway with a Tuscan-colonnaded roof The front elevation is the most 
elaborate, containing a central, two-story pedimented frontispiece, and on the first 
level a blind arcade of Roman arches with window inserts. The gable ends are corbelled 
and have a quatrefoil rose window. A panelled chimney ornaments the west elevation. 
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The rectory was erectea in 1919 using the designs of a Fa~her Michael, a priest 
"who hard] taken to architecture If· It replaced a frame rectory pre-dated the 
church Originally the building served as the residence of the BishoP the Pastor 
and the Assistant Pastor and provided rooms for instr~ction ana sewing. The rectory 
is of a Neo-Tuscan Renaissance design that is both attractive and complementary to the 
church that it serves. 
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lThe Asheville Times, March 31, 1929, Section B, pages 1 4, "$2,250,000 Projects 
Near Completion." 
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